TOWN OF ST. JOE ~ COUNTY OF DEKALB ~ STATE OF INDIANA ~ST. JOE TOWN BOARD MEETING~ July 16th, 2024

The executive meeting was called to order at 6:37pm by Randy Drake.

Pledge of Allegiance- Randy Drake.

Angela Snyder read the Ordinance vacating a portion of the Platted and undeveloped public right-of-way known as Maple Street and the two undeveloped alleyways located in the Town of St Joe, Indiana.

Randy Drake motioned to approve the Ordinance vacating a portion of the Platted and undeveloped public right-of-way known as Maple Street and the two undeveloped alleyways located in the Town of St Joe, Indiana. Daniel Davidhizar second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake asked for any public comments from the audience.

Randy Drake motioned to close the public meeting at 6:42pm.

The executive meeting was called to order at 6:43pm by Randy Drake.

Pledge of Allegiance- Randy Drake.

EXECUTIVE ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Mary Simcox updated the meeting updates.

Mary provided the Town with a quick claim deed from Dave Burns, and a letter from the DeKalb County Commissioners letter of support.

Randy Drake motioned to approve meeting minutes from July 2, 2024. Zebulon Griggs second the motion. All ayes cast.

Marty Anspach has worked with the principle at Riverdale Elementary school and the Concord Fire Department to provide a safe place for Storms, or Tornado's planning to come to the lower parking lot and enter the doors to the cafeteria to keep the residents safe. The Town would need to have a memorandum signed from the school and pass a resolution declaring that this is our safe place plan for the residents.

Randy Drake motioned to approve bank Zero the general bank account in the amount of \$775,296.75. Daniel Davidhizar second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake motioned to approve the Waterworks bank account in the amount of \$221,570.33. Zebulon Griggs second the motion all ayes cast. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake motioned to approve the General account vouchers in the amount of \$16191.39. Zebulon Griggs second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake motioned to approve the Waterworks account vouchers in the amount of \$10,653.98. Zebulon Griggs second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake motioned to approve the Fund report. Zebulon Griggs second the motion. All ayes cast.

Randy Drake brought up Kaitlyn Millers application to work for the Town.

John Jones presented that the house on School St has a new pile of trash outside the home that needs to be addressed. There is a new renter in the house and Randy is going to reach out the homeowner to let them know that they can not leave piles of trash outside the home. He would like to see the ordinance updated and make people follow them.

Daniel Davidhizar presented a letter to the Town Board July 10th 2024 presented his intention to resign as a Town Board Member with his final day being August 31, 2024. Letter was read aloud.

ADJOURN:

Randy Drake made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8.12pm. Zebulon Griggs seconded the motion. All ayes cast.

Respectfully submitted:		
Angela Snyder, Clerk Treasurer		
Randy Drake, President	Daniel Davidhizar, Member	Zebulon Griggs, Member